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The world economy



Inflation rose sharply in all ‘developed’ economies in 2022, and although
‘headline’ inflation has now peaked, ‘core’ inflation remains ‘too high’
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Note: ‘Core’ inflation is the annual change in the CPI excluding food & energy, except for Japan and NZ where ‘core’ inflation is derived from a statistical model maintained SAUL ESLAKE

by the central bank. Sources: US Bureau of Labor Statistics; Statistics Japan; Bank of Japan; Eurostat; UK Office for National Statistics; Statistics Canada; StatsNZ.
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https://www.bls.gov/news.release/cpi.toc.htm
https://www.e-stat.go.jp/en/stat-search/files?page=1&toukei=00200573
https://www.boj.or.jp/en/research/research_data/cpi/index.htm
https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat/web/hicp/overview
https://www.ons.gov.uk/economy/inflationandpriceindices
https://www150.statcan.gc.ca/n1/dai-quo/ssi/homepage/rel-com/theme18-eng.htm
https://www.stats.govt.nz/

A common factor across the developed world was the rapid growth in the
‘money supply’ during the Covid-19 pandemic (unlike during the GFC)
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Sources: US Federal Reserve; Bank of Japan; European Central Bank; Bank of England; Bank of Canada; Reserve Bank of New Zealand.



https://www.federalreserve.gov/releases/h6/current/default.htm
https://www.stat-search.boj.or.jp/ssi/mtshtml/md02_m_1_en.html
https://www.stat-search.boj.or.jp/ssi/mtshtml/md02_m_1_en.html
https://sdw.ecb.europa.eu/browse.do?node=9691106
https://www.bankofengland.co.uk/statistics/visual-summaries/money-and-credit-statistics
https://www.bankofcanada.ca/rates/banking-and-financial-statistics/selected-monetary-aggregates-and-their-components-formerly-e1/
https://www.rbnz.govt.nz/statistics/series/lending-and-monetary/depository-corporations-money-and-credit-aggregates

The easing in ‘headline’ inflation largely reflects declines in commodity

prices and the resolution of supply chain blockages
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https://www.dramexchange.com/
https://terminal.freightos.com/freightos-baltic-index-global-container-pricing-index/

Centiral banks, other than Japan’s, have lifted their monetary policy
interest rates sharply since mid-2022, to bring inflation back down
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Sources: US Federal Reserve; Bank of Japan; European Central Bank; Bank of England; Bank of Canada; Reserve Bank of New Zealand.
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https://www.federalreserve.gov/releases/h15/
https://www.boj.or.jp/en/statistics/boj/other/discount/index.htm
https://www.stat-search.boj.or.jp/ssi/mtshtml/md02_m_1_en.html
https://www.ecb.europa.eu/stats/policy_and_exchange_rates/key_ecb_interest_rates/html/index.en.html
https://www.bankofengland.co.uk/monetary-policy/the-interest-rate-bank-rate
https://www.bankofcanada.ca/core-functions/monetary-policy/key-interest-rate/
https://www.rbnz.govt.nz/monetary-policy/monetary-policy-decisions

The US economy has proved surprisingly resilient to the rise in interest rates
and a ‘soft landing’ now looks more plausible
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https://www.bea.gov/data/gdp/gross-domestic-product
https://www.bls.gov/news.release/empsit.toc.htm
https://www.bls.gov/news.release/empsit.toc.htm
https://www.census.gov/construction/nrc/index.html
http://www.sca.isr.umich.edu/
https://www.conference-board.org/topics/tags.cfm?parent=consumer-confidence
https://www.fiscal.treasury.gov/reports-statements/mts/current.html

Both the euro area and the UK look less resilient, while New Zealand has
already experienced a mild recession (by one definition)
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Sources: Eurostat; UK Office for National Statistics; StatsNZ. SAU L ESLAKE
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https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat
https://www.ons.gov.uk/
https://www.stats.govt.nz/

Japan’s economy is making a slow but steady recovery from the
protracted Covid recession
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https://www.abs.gov.au/statistics/economy/national-accounts/australian-national-accounts-finance-and-wealth
https://www.stat.go.jp/english/
https://www.boj.or.jp/en/research/research_data/index.htm

Korea's economy has recovered more strongly than Japan'’s, but is now
confronting the impact of higher interest rates
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https://kostat.go.kr/anse/
https://ecos.bok.or.kr/#/

China’s post-Covid recovery has been very modest
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Sources: National Bureau of Statistics of China.
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http://www.stats.gov.cn/english/

One problem China doesn’t have is inflation - but the authorities have
been very cautious about easing monetary policy
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http://www.stats.gov.cn/english/
http://www.pbc.gov.cn/en/3688247/3688975/index.html

That in large part reflects the authorities’ on-going concern about
China'’s high level of debt, especially in the corporate sector
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https://www.bis.org/statistics/totcredit.htm?m=2669

China’s economic slowdown is structural, not cyclical ...
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https://population.un.org/wpp/

... and inexorable demographic factors mean that this structural
slowdown will continue for the next 40 years (and beyond)
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15 Source: United Nations Department of Economic and Social Affairs, World Population Prospects, 2022. CORINNA ECONOMIC ADVISORY
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https://population.un.org/wpp/

The Australian economy



In Ausiralia inflation has eased from the peak at the end of 2022 but
remains ‘too high’, especially for services
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Note: ‘Underlying’ inflation is the ‘frimmed mean’ (derived from the middle 70% of price increases). ‘Essential’ items are housing, food, fuel & power, medical & health care, SAU L ESLAKE

17 ground fransport, communications and education services. Sources: ABS, Consumer Price Index; Melbourne Institute, Survey of Consumer Inflationary and Wage Expectations.  CORINNA ECONOMIC ADVISORY
INDEPENDENT ECONOMICS



https://www.abs.gov.au/statistics/economy/price-indexes-and-inflation/consumer-price-index-australia/latest-release
https://www.abs.gov.au/statistics/economy/price-indexes-and-inflation/consumer-price-index-australia/latest-release

Since May last year the RBA has lifted interest rates more quickly than in
any fightening cycle in the past three decades

RBA cash rate and morigage rates
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18 Source: Reserve Bank of Australia, Household Finances - Selected Ratios; Refinitiv Datastream; ABS, Finance and Wealth Accounts. CORINNA ECONOMIC ADVISORY
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https://www.rba.gov.au/statistics/tables/xls/f01hist.xls?v=2023-09-29-11-36-10
https://www.abs.gov.au/statistics/economy/national-accounts/australian-national-accounts-finance-and-wealth

Household finances are under pressure from falling real incomes, rising
interest rates and an increasing income tax burden
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Sources: Westpac, Westpac-MI Consumer Sentiment, September 2023; ABS, Ausfralian National Accounts: National Income, Expenditure and Product, June 2023. SAU L ESLAKE
Note: ‘essential’ spending comprises housing, food, fuel & power, medical & health care, ground fransport, communications and education services; ‘taxable’ income is
19 gross household income excluding gross operating surplus of dwellings, workers’ compensation premiums and interest paid by unincorporated enterprises. CORINNA ECONOMIC ADVISORY
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https://www.abs.gov.au/statistics/labour/employment-and-unemployment/labour-force-australia/latest-release
https://www.abs.gov.au/statistics/labour/employment-and-unemployment/labour-force-australia/latest-release
https://www.abs.gov.au/statistics/economy/national-accounts/australian-national-accounts-national-income-expenditure-and-product/latest-release
https://www.abs.gov.au/statistics/labour/employment-and-unemployment/labour-force-australia/latest-release
https://www.abs.gov.au/statistics/economy/national-accounts/australian-national-accounts-national-income-expenditure-and-product/latest-release

While consumers have cut back spending in some discretionary areas, in
others spending remains at a high level
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https://www.abs.gov.au/statistics/industry/retail-and-wholesale-trade/retail-trade-australia/latest-release
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Employment growth has begun to slow but the labour market remains
very tight, and wages have begun to pick up
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https://www.abs.gov.au/statistics/labour/employment-and-unemployment/labour-force-australia/latest-release
https://www.abs.gov.au/statistics/labour/jobs/job-vacancies-australia/may-2023
https://www.abs.gov.au/statistics/economy/price-indexes-and-inflation/wage-price-index-australia/jun-2023
https://business.nab.com.au/nab-quarterly-business-survey-june-2023/

A strong USS and high US interest rates are offsetting the impact of high
commodity prices on the AS, keeping it in the low 60s

AS-USS and USS trade-
weighted index
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Note: The DXY is an index of the value of the US dollar against 6 other currencies (the euro, yen, pound, Canadian dollar, Swedish krona and Swiss franc).
Sources: Reserve Bank of Australia; US Federal Reserve.
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https://www.rba.gov.au/statistics/tables/index.html
https://www.federalreserve.gov/releases/h10/summary/jrxwtfn_nm.htm
https://www.rba.gov.au/statistics/tables/index.html
https://www.federalreserve.gov/releases/h10/summary/jrxwtfn_nm.htm

The Avustralian meat industry
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Australia is likely to experience a drier-than-normal spring and summer

Southern Oscillation Index Likelihood of exceeding median rainfall for November 2023
30 through January 2024
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Note: The Southern Oscillation Index measures the difference in surface air pressure between Tahiti and Darwin; and is one of the key atmospheric indices for gauging the
strength of EIl Nino and La Nina events. The Indian Ocean Dipole is the difference in sea surface temperatures between the western and eastern Indian Ocean. It has the
opposite relation to El Nino and La Nina events from the SOI. Source: Bureau of Mefeorology.
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https://www.abs.gov.au/statistics/economy/national-accounts/australian-national-accounts-finance-and-wealth

Slaughterings have increased since mid-2022 after a period of herd
rebvuilding following drought, and in anticipation of a dry period ahead
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https://www.abs.gov.au/statistics/industry/agriculture/livestock-products-australia/latest-release

As a result, meat production (apart from veal) has also rebounded ...
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https://www.abs.gov.au/statistics/industry/agriculture/livestock-products-australia/latest-release

... in turn prompting a drop in livestock saleyard prices to pre-Covid
levels

Saleyard cattle prices
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Saleyard lamb prices
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https://www.mla.com.au/prices-markets/statistics/
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The sharp falls in saleyard prices are (slowly) starting to be reflected in
prices paid by consumers

|
Annual change in CPl measures of meat prices
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https://www.abs.gov.au/statistics/economy/price-indexes-and-inflation/consumer-price-index-australia/latest-release

US prices are moving in the opposite direction (largely because so too

are seasonal conditions)

US steers prices
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29 Source: USDA; Refinitiv; US Bureau of Labor Statistics.
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https://www.bls.gov/news.release/cpi.toc.htm

Exports, particularly to Japan, have rebounded strongly after Covid,
except for China, where previously strong growth has stalled

Meat & livestock exports, by category
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30 Source: Meat and Livestock Australia, MLA Statistics.

Meat & livestock exports, by destination
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https://www.mla.com.au/prices-markets/statistics/

Three big risks confronting the Australian meat
industry
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Big Threat #1: Climate change

Australian surface temperature anomaly
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Source: Bureau of Meteorology, Climate change - frends and exiremes.

Climate change means, among other things,
— more severe, and possibly more frequent droughts
— more severe, and more frequent flood events

— more frequent and damaging storms and cyclones
— greater bushfire risks

— higher insurance costs

The first three of these imply greater voldtility in, and
greater uncertainty about, livestock herd sizes,
slaughtering rates and (hence) prices

Climate change also of course implies more frequent
natural disasters in other countries, including Australia’s
principal export markets

It's possible that concerns over climate change and
agricultural emissions could prompt more people to give
up eating meat

Meat producers will come under growing pressure (from
governments and consumers) to reduce their own
emissions

— which may entail significant changes to production processes and
increased costs

SAUL ESLAKE

CORINNA ECONOMIC ADVISORY
INDEPENDENT ECONOMICS



Trade%20statistical%20pivot%20tables%20|%20Australian%20Government%20Department%20of%20Foreign%20Affairs%20and%20Trade%20(dfat.gov.au)http:/www.bom.gov.au/climate/change/index.shtml#tabs=Tracker&tracker=timeseries

Agriculture accounts for just under 16% of Australia’s carbon emissions,
and 75% of those emissions come from caitle and sheep

Agricultural carbon emissions Carbon emissions from beef cattle
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33 Tony Wood, Alison Reeve and James Ha, Towards net zero: Practical policies to reduce agricultural emissions, Grattan Institute, June 2021. CORINNA ECONOMIC ADVISORY
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https://www.dcceew.gov.au/sites/default/files/documents/ageis-national-inventory-by-economic-sector-2021-data-tables.xlsx
https://grattan.edu.au/report/towards-net-zero-practical-policies-to-reduce-agricultural-emissions/
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To date there’s not much evidence that environmental concerns are
prompting a reduction in meat consumption (except perhaps in NZ)
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Per capita meat consumption
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https://www.fao.org/documents/card/en/c/cc6361en

Big Threat #2 : a sustained downturn in China’s economy, another
deterioration in bilateral relations, or military conflict involving China

Australian meat exports by destination, 2022-23

UK
Pacific Islands
Other Asia
Q Bilateral relations between China and Australia have begun
to thaw since the change of government in May last year
Indonesia - but those meat exporters who were excluded from the Chinese
market have in most cases yet to regain access
Middle East d If bilateral relations were to deteriorate again, for whatever
reason, imports of meat from Australia could be a target for
trade sanctions
— China could source meat from alternative suppliers, most obviously
Brazil
d Inthe event of some kind of military conflict between China

and the US, most likely over Taiwan, shipping lanes would be
disrupted,

— and Australia might be asked by its Western allies
to cease all exports to China SAUL ESLAKE

35 Source: Department of Foreign Affairs & Trade, Trade Statistical Tables. CORINNA ECONOMIC ADVISORY
INDEPENDENT ECONOMICS

d China is now Australia’s largest market for meat exports
— accounting for 22% of the total by value

O Although not a primary target for Chinese trade sanctions
against Australia beginning in 2022, some meat exporters
have encountered ‘technical difficulties’ accessing the
Chinese market



Trade statistical pivot tables | Australian Government Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade (dfat.gov.au)

Chinese statistics suggest that Ausiralia’s share of meat imporis has
actually increased slightly over the past two years

Chinese meat imports, by origin
2021 2022 January-July 2023

Australia Australia

Australia
Russia Russia Russia
Canad
Can
: Argentina
Argentina Argentina

Australia’s share of Chinese meat imports rose by 2. pc pts (from 6.3% to 8.8%) between 2021 and the first
seven months of 2023 - while Brazil’s share rose by é pc points, and the EU’s fell by 11 pc pts

SAUL ESLAKE

scurce: General Administration of Customs of the People’s Republic of China, Customs stafistics. CORINNA ECONOMIC ADVISORY
INDEPENDENT ECONOMICS
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http://stats.customs.gov.cn/indexEn

The Chinese can’t dislike us that much
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http://stats.customs.gov.cn/indexEn

Big Threat #3 : the possible return of Donald Trump to the White House in
January 2025

0 Donald Trump is the front-runner for the Republican nomination for
President in the November 2024 election

Q If Trump were to become US President again, he would be
unrestrained by any desire for re-election in 2028
— or (as in his previous term) by anything else

 Relations between the US and its traditional allies are likely to again

become more fraught, as they were in Trump’s previous term

— Australia was largely immune to those difficulties in part because of the close
alignment of PMs Turnbull and (especially) Morrison with Trump, a stance
unlikely to be repeated by PM Albanese

O As President, Trump was openly contemptuous of the ‘rules-based
international order’ which has been so important for Australia in
10 wxxnmox  OPENING UP export markets, especially for agricultural products

Trump

0 — and would be again should he secure another term in 2024

5 QO Trump has pledged to impose a 10% tariff on all imports into the US
70 i
? — which would presumably apply to the 448,214 tonnes of beef which Australia
is currently permitted to export tariff-free to the US under the A-USFTA
The most likely alternative Republican Presidential candidate,
should Trump be ‘unavailable’, is Florida Governor Ron de Santis

— who can be viewed as Trump without the personal baggage, narcissism,
social media addiction etc, but in policy terms differs very little
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38 Sources: Fulton County Sheriff's Office. FiveThirtyEight. CORINNA ECONOMIC ADVISORY
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https://www.nytimes.com/2023/08/25/style/trump-mugshot.html
https://www.nytimes.com/2023/08/25/style/trump-mugshot.html
https://projects.fivethirtyeight.com/polls/president-primary-r/2024/national/

The outcome of the 2024 Presidential election may hinge on which
candidate voters like least (and on who turns out to vote)

Opinions of Donald Trump
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Important information

This document has been prepared by Saul Eslake on behalf of Corinna Economic Advisory Pty Lid, ABN 165 668 058 69, whose registered office is located at
Level 11, 114 William Street, Melbourne, Victoria 3000 Australia.

This document does not purport to constitute investment advice. It should not be used or interpreted as an invitation or offer o engage in any kind of financial
or other transaction, nor relied upon in order to undertake, or in the course of undertaking, any such transaction.

The information herein has been obtained from, and any opinions herein are based upon, sources believed reliable. The views expressed in this document
accurately reflect the author’s personal views, including those about any and all financial instruments referred to herein. None of Saul Eslake, Corinna
Economic Advisory Pty Ltd nor Independent Economics however makes any representation as to its accuracy or completeness and the information should not
be relied upon as such. All opinions and estimates herein reflect the author’s judgement on the date of this document and are subject to change without
notice. Saul Eslake, and Corinna Economic Adyvisory Pty Ltd expressly disclaim any responsibility, and shall not be liable, for any loss, damage, claim, liability,
proceedings, cost or expense (“Liability”) arising directly or indirectly (and whether in tort (including negligence), contract, equity or otherwise) out of or in
connection with the contents of and/or any omissions from this communication except where a Liability is made non-excludable by legislation.

Any opinions expressed herein should not be attributed to any other organization with which Saul Eslake is affiliated.

SAUL ESLAKE

CORINNA ECONOMIC ADVISORY
INDEPENDENT ECONOMICS




	Default Section
	Slide 1: ‘RISKY BUSINESS’
	Slide 2: The world economy
	Slide 3: Inflation rose sharply in all ‘developed’ economies in 2022, and although ‘headline’ inflation has now peaked, ‘core’ inflation remains ‘too high’
	Slide 4: A common factor across the developed world was the rapid growth in the ‘money supply’ during the Covid-19 pandemic (unlike during the GFC)
	Slide 5: The easing in ‘headline’ inflation largely reflects declines in commodity prices and the resolution of supply chain blockages
	Slide 6: Central banks, other than Japan’s, have lifted their monetary policy interest rates sharply since mid-2022, to bring inflation back down
	Slide 7: The US economy has proved surprisingly resilient to the rise in interest rates and a ‘soft landing’ now looks more plausible
	Slide 8: Both the euro area and the UK look less resilient
	Slide 9: Both the euro area and the UK look less resilient
	Slide 10: Both the euro area and the UK look less resilient
	Slide 11: China’s post-Covid recovery has been very modest
	Slide 12: One problem China doesn’t have is inflation 
	Slide 13: That in large part reflects the authorities’ on-going concern about China’s high level of debt, especially in the corporate sector
	Slide 14: China’s economic slowdown is structural, not cyclical  …
	Slide 15: … and inexorable demographic factors mean that this structural slowdown will continue for the next 40 years (and beyond)
	Slide 16: The Australian economy
	Slide 17: In Australia inflation has eased from the peak at the end of 2022 but remains ‘too high’, especially for services
	Slide 18: Since May last year the RBA has lifted interest rates more quickly than in any tightening cycle in the past three decades
	Slide 19: Household finances are under pressure  
	Slide 20: While consumers have cut back spending in some discretionary areas, in others spending remains at a high level 
	Slide 21: Employment growth has begun to slow but the labour market remains very tight, and wages have begun to pick up
	Slide 22: A strong US$ and high US interest rates are offsetting the impact of high commodity prices on the A$, keeping it in the low 60s
	Slide 23: The Australian meat industry
	Slide 24: Australia is likely to experience a drier-than-normal spring and summer
	Slide 25: Slaughterings have increased since mid-2022 after a period of herd rebuilding following drought, and in anticipation of a dry period ahead
	Slide 26: As a result, meat production (apart from veal) has also rebounded … 
	Slide 27: … in turn prompting a drop in livestock saleyard prices to pre-Covid levels
	Slide 28: The sharp falls in saleyard prices are (slowly) starting to be reflected in prices paid by consumers
	Slide 29: US prices are moving in the opposite direction (largely because so too are seasonal conditions)
	Slide 30: Exports, particularly to Japan, have rebounded strongly after Covid, except for China, where previously strong growth has stalled
	Slide 31: Three big risks confronting the Australian meat industry
	Slide 32: Big Threat #1: Climate change
	Slide 33: Agriculture accounts for just under 16% of Australia’s carbon emissions, and 75% of those emissions come from cattle and sheep
	Slide 34: To date there’s not much evidence that environmental concerns are prompting a reduction in meat consumption (except perhaps in NZ)
	Slide 35: Big Threat #2 : a sustained downturn in China’s economy, another deterioration in bilateral relations, or military conflict involving China
	Slide 36: Chinese statistics suggest that Australia’s share of meat imports has actually increased slightly over the past two years
	Slide 37: The Chinese can’t dislike us that much …
	Slide 38: Big Threat #3 : the possible return of Donald Trump to the White House in January 2025
	Slide 39: The outcome of the 2024 Presidential election may hinge on which candidate voters like least (and on who turns out to vote)
	Slide 40


